Doreen Stone
L.

From: noreply@emond.ca

Sent: May 9, 2024 2:52 PM

To: Doreen Stone

Subject: Your order 102007: Payment received

'+ CAUTION - EXTERNAL E-MAIL- Do not click of open attachments unless you recognize the sender.

Thank you for your order with Emond Publishing. Scroll down for instructions to access digital resources,
shipment tracking numbers, 2-chapter previews, and more.

Invoice

Invoice number 102007 Order date: 2024-05-09 2:50:14 PM
Supplier Customer
Emond Publishing i Doreen Stone
1 Eglinton Avenue East, Suite 600 101 Syndicate Avenue
Toronto, Ontario | Suite 101
M4P 3A1 Thunder Bay
P7C 3v4
Canada, Ontario

Payment option Credit Card

Product Qty Unit price Discount Subtotal
Family Law: Practice and Procedure, 6th Edition, 2 $98.00 $0.00 $196.00
Volume | (Final Sale) 2037-3F

Family Law: Practice and Procedure, 6th Edition, 2  $40.00 $0.00 $80.00
Volume Il (Final Sale) 2040-3F

Subtotal $276.00

Shipping $10.00
Tax $14.30

TOTAL (incl. tax): $300.30




Tax summary

GST $13.80
Shipping Tax $0.50

Access your resources

Ebooks and other digital resources (practice exams, webinars, videos, flashcards,
and book supplements) may be accessed instantly after purchase from your

Emond.ca account. Click here to access your Digital Purchases.

For print purchases, a shipment tracking link will be emailed to you once the order
has shipped (usually 2-3 business days after purchase.) At this time, you may also
find the tracking link on the Orders page of your Emond account. Click here to view
your Orders.

Bonus: Most print purchases include a digital preview of the first two chapters. Visit
your Digital Purchases to see if this applies to your purchase.

Order note

This inbox is not monitored. If you have questions about your order or require assistance, please
contact orders@emond.ca.



Doreen Stone

From: EMOND MONTGOMERY PUBLICATIONS <noreply@elavon.com>
Sent: May 9, 2024 2:51 PM

To: Doreen Stone

Subject:

MerchantOne Payment Approved - 102007

$300.30 CAD

05/09/2024 02:51:17 PM
EMOND MONTGOMERY PUBLICATIONS

Your payment has been approved

Payment VISA 45 *x***xxxx3779

Transaction ID 090524C2B-9768D3C4-6DC6-46CD-BA64-
2744F75F2EB4

Approval Code 059635
Invoice Number 102007

Total $300.30 CAD

EMOND MONTGOMERY PUBLICATIONS
1 Eglinton Ave East, Suite 600 TORONTO ON M4P 3A2 | 416-975-3925

The information contained in this e-mail and in any attachments is intended only for the person or entity
to which it is addressed and may contain confidential and/or privileged material. Any review,
retransmission, dissemination or other use of, or taking of any action in reliance upon, this information

by persons or entities other than the intended recipient is prohibited. This message has been scanned
for known computer viruses.




